CURRICULUM VITAE

GEORGE ELTON HENDRICKS 5713 Dobson Drive, Fayetteville, NC 28311, (910) 822-1410 (910) 322-3619 ghendricks@methodist.edu

CURRENT POSITION

Dean of the School of Public Affairs, Professor of Social Work–Tenured Methodist University, August 2013–Present

Responsibilities include—Overseeing eight departments in the School of Public Affairs; Mass Communications, Applied Communications, Environmental and Occupational Management, Justice Studies, Military Science, Political Science, Social Work and the Masters of Justice Administration Program. Responsibilities include: Hiring and evaluating faculty, budget preparation and management, student recruiting, curriculum development and representing the School of Public Affairs on the University Academic Council.

PREVIOUS POSITIONS

Dean of Graduate Studies, Methodist University, August 2012-August 2014

Department Chair of Social Work, Methodist University, August 2006–August 2012

EDUCATION

2010 PhD, Human Services, Walden University, Minneapolis, MN Title of Dissertation: *The Impact of the McKinney-Vento Program on the End of Grade Test Scores of Homeless Grade 6 Students*

2000 MSW, East Carolina University, Greenville, NC

1994 BSW, East Carolina University, Greenville, NC

FULL-TIME TEACHING EXPERIENCE

2017–2018 Professor of Social Work 2006–2017 Associate Professor of Social Work Methodist University, Fayetteville, NC Methodist University, Fayetteville, NC

FULL-TIME PROFESSIONAL SOCIAL WORK EXPERIENCE

Cumberland County Schools—School Social Worker for 12 years (elementary school–2 years, middle school–4 years, alternative school–2 years, high school–4 years)

ACADEMIC DEPARTMENT AND COMMITTEE EXPERIENCE

2018—Campus-wide committee preparing the self-study for the Southern Association of Colleges and Schools site visit, Member

2017—Graduate Council Committee, Member

2016—Chaired the committee that successfully obtained a chapter of *Phi Kappa Phi* National Honor Society

2015—Tenure and Promotion Committee, Member

2014—Methodist University National Campaign Committee, Faculty Representative

2013—BF Stone Lyceum, Organizer for Dr. Emily Wright's presentation

2012—Community Engagement Presidential Taskforce, Chair

PUBLICATIONS, PAPERS, AND PRESENTATIONS

Books

Hendricks, G. (2013). Advising Editor. *Consider This: Ethical Dilemmas and Student Perspectives*. Fayetteville, NC: Monarch Press.

Raineri-Padilla, C.J., Hendricks, G.E., See, E.S. & Pauly, D.G. (2012). *Methamphetamine: A Multidisciplinary Approach to Solving the Problem*. Ann Arbour, MI: Xanedu Publishing Company.

Hendricks, G. (2010). *Mckinney-Vento and the Homeless Education Crisis in the United States: Our Forgotten Children*. Germany: Lambert Publishing Company.

Journal articles published

Hendricks, G. & Taylor, K. (Spring, 2019). A Fresh Expression of And Are We Yet Alive? *Asbury Theological Journal*, ------

Hendricks, G. & Hendricks, M.E. (Fall, 2015). Mr. Wesley, Since you Wanted to Help the Poor, Why did you Ignore the English Poor Law of Your Day? *Asbury Theological Journal*, 70(3), 55-77.

See, E., Hendricks, G. Bellas, C. (2013). Methcognition: Taking the information to the Front Lines. *PRAXIS*: *OCCJE*. *Ohio Council of Criminal Justice Education*.

Hendricks, G. & Barkley, B. (2012, July,). Necessary, But Not Sufficient: The McKinney-Vento Act and Academic Achievement in North Carolina. *Children & Schools*, 34(3), 179-185.

Hendricks, G. & Barkley, B. (2011, Fall). Educational Consequences of Homelessness: The Effects of Homelessness on End-of-Grade Tests of Grade 6 North Carolina Students. *School Social Work Journal*, 36(1), 79-94.

Murray, D., & Hendricks, G. (2011). A Collaborative Project Between Methodist University Social Work Students, Faculty, and Local State Legislators Who Achieved Title Protection in North Carolina. *The New Social Worker*.

Journal articles submitted for publication

Hendricks, G & Hendricks, E. (2018). Preparing Higher Education for the World of Reduced Work.

Presentations

Hendricks, G. (2018). In Defense of the University. BF Stone Lyceum: Fayetteville, NC

Abbuhl, C., Hendricks, G. & Taylor K. (2017). *The United Methodist Church and Human Sexuality: Moving Forward in Unity*. Methodist University Center for Undergraduate Research and Creativity: Fayetteville, NC

Hendricks, G. (2015). *Mr. Wesley, Since you Wanted to Help the Poor, Why did you Ignore the English Poor Law of Your Day?* Methodist University Center for Undergraduate Research and Creativity: Faculty Presentation: Fayetteville, NC

Hendricks, G. (2015). *Methcognition: Fighting Methamphetamine Through Understanding*. Presented at Academy of Criminal Justice Sciences Annual Meeting. Orlando: FL

Hendricks, G. (2013). *Educating the Educators: Meth-Cognition and Training for Front Line Personnel*. Academy of Criminal Justice Sciences Annual Meeting: Dallas, TX

Hendricks, G. (2012). *The McKinney Vento Homeless Assistance Act*. BF Stone Lyceum: Fayetteville, NC

Hendricks, G. (2011). *An Update on the McKinney Vento Homeless Assistance Act*" Presentation for the Cumberland County School Social Workers: Fayetteville, NC

Hendricks, G. (2010). *Homeless Education in North Carolina*. Presented at the North Carolina School Social Workers Fall Conference: Pinehurst, NC

Letters to the *Fayetteville Observer*

2008–Recognizing the Efforts of School Social Workers 2008–Homelessness in North Carolina 2005–Lack of Proper Clothes: A Factor in the Dropout Rate 2002–Please Tattle: Help an Abused Child Survive the Scars

PARTICIPATION IN CIVIC/PROFESSIONAL ACTIVITIES

2018-present—St. Andrews United Methodist Church, Church Council Chair

2018—Campus Ministry mission trip with MU students to Red Bird Mission in the Appalachian area of Kentucky, Trip Leader

2016–2017—Family Promise, (formerly Cumberland Interfaith Hospitality Network, a homeless ministry), Board Member

2015—Pine Forest High School Booster Club, Board Member and Vice President

2004–2010—Cumberland County Department of Social Services, Board Member

AWARDS AND HONORS

2018—General Board of Ordained Ministry of the United Methodist Church: Teaching Excellence Award

2017—Methodist University Alumni Association- Faculty/Staff Award Recipient

2016—Phi Kappa Phi Honor Society, Appointed President of Chapter 342

2014—Distinguished Alumni Award, East Carolina University School of Social Work Advisory Board

PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHIPS

Phi Kappa Phi National Honor Society
Baccalaureate Social Work Program Directors
Council on Social Work Education
National Association of Social Workers
North Carolina School Social Workers Association
School Social Work Association of America
National Association for the Education of Homeless Children and Youth
National Alliance for the Mentally Ill
Parent Advisory Board, Pine Forest High School
National Society of Leadership and Success

REFERENCES

Dr. Gene Clayton Retired Methodist University Administrator gdaddy3691@gmail.com 1-910-391-6335 (cell)

Ms. Mary Deyampert-McCall Retired Faculty Member- Methodist University mmccall@methodist.edu 1-910-309-0956 (cell) 1-910-822-5796 (home)

Mr. Rick Glazier Executive Director, North Carolina Justice Center rick@ncjustice.org 1-910-484-4168 (home) 1-919-856-3193 (office)

Dr. Kelli Sapp Associate Professor of Biology, High Point University ksapp@highpoint.edu 1-336-886-1136 (cell)

Annotated Reference List

Dr. Gene Clayton

Retired Methodist University Administrator

gdaddy3691@gmail.com

1-910-391-6335 (cell)

Gene faithfully served Methodist College and then Methodist University for 52 years in positions ranging from coach of tennis, cross country and basketball, to Athletic Director, to Dean of Student Affairs, Vice President of Development and most recently Vice President of Business Affairs. He served as a Board Member at Highland Country Club and King's Grant Golf and Country Club. He is also a former member of the Board of Directors for the Fayetteville Area Chamber of Commerce.

George worked with Gene in numerous capacities including where George was the faculty cochair of the *National Campaign* committee (Gene was the staff chair). They also worked together as members of the 25 Year Master Plan committee.

Ms. Mary Deyampert-McCall

Retired Faculty Member- Methodist University

mmccall@methodist.edu

1-910-309-0956 (cell)

1-910-822-5796 (home)

Mary is the former Director of Social Services for the State of North Carolina and worked closely with the Governor. She has over 30 years of experience in supervision and leadership of social services personnel in North Carolina. After retiring from the State, she served as a faulty member in the Methodist University Social Work Program for 11 years. A recipient of the North Carolina Order of the Long Leaf Pine, Mary currently serves as administrator for a child welfare grant providing supervision for Department of Social Service child welfare workers.

Mary worked closely with George in their faculty roles at Methodist and through their work as members of the Cumberland County Social Services Board of Directors.

Mr. Rick Glazier

Executive Director, North Carolina Justice Center rick@ncjustice.org

1 010 404 4160 (1

1-910-484-4168 (home)

1-919-856-3193 (office)

Rick currently serves as Executive Director of the North Carolina Justice Center. He has practiced law in Fayetteville, served on the Cumberland County Board of Education and served for eleven years in the North Carolina House of Representatives. Rick recently received the North Carolina Childcare Coalition Lifetime Achievement Award.

George worked closely with Rick beginning with Rick's work as a member of the Cumberland County School Board while George was a School Social Worker. He also worked closely with Rick's wife, Lisé, in her role as Assistant to the President at Methodist University.

Dr. Kelli Sapp

High Point University- Associate Professor of Biology ksapp@highpoint.edu 1-336-886-1136 (cell)

Kelli is a 1991 honor graduate of Methodist College. She is an Associate Professor of Biology at High Point University where she earned the Meredith Clark Slane Distinguished Teaching Service Award. Her major area of academic interest is Parasitology, where she is widely published, most recently in the *Journal of Microbiology*. She is a member of the Methodist University Alumni Association Board and a past recipient of the Outstanding Alumni Service Award.

George has worked with Kelli through various functions in the Methodist University Alumni Association.